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gcrvice but I was pctting rorc 111 and nrozressive arthritis had set in,
and T was crlgpled with precressive arthritis vhich is due to an
actident and it ccoes unm you yeal! fast, As 1 explained, since I had .
sold oy furniture and cverything and had no medical and no cropeasation,
I thou tnm!umldhantoas'&hcae."muﬂhthhhﬂh I wrote

.

Lec 3 letter telling hin of py situs
there was he when you wrote the letter?

tie vas in Co=» Pondleton, California, Iroediately I rveceived s Special
Delivery letter from Loc telling oe that he had showved my lettor to his
comerkiant and that I weuld be visited by the Red Cross and not to
hesitate to tell the Red Cross that he would be my enly means of supnort
and that I am definitcly unnble to work and talie carc of myself, Prior
to that, I had reccived a letter frem Lee savina that he was colng to
ye-cnlist in the Marincs., The Red Cross ¢ aut, took sffidavits,
investicated, which we know, of ccrse, it has to so thrauch chamcls with
a jot red tape, so I would say it wes approxicately six or seven wocks
beforc we had any action fre= the Red Cross to send to Lee's co=ancant.

In the mcantime, 1 hal eananed am attorney because Texas Commensation
Imyers had written ec a letier that tiey were gchis to $°6p Ty CoIplnsa-
tion. The attornoy let re charne =y mxdication because a certain percetitace
of my salary would later be given. Xot toc long after Les scnt the Special
Relivery, T reccived a chweck fron the govenment froo Lee's pay, Not too
lone after that, I was informed that Lec wodld pet & "Dire Need™ discharge
because of recccoenlction of the Red Cross. |

Fonld you repeat that--is that a *Dire Neacdl?

A *Dire Neod™ - d-i-r-e necd, a hardshis discharse. Upon the reccmendaticu
of the Red Cross I wrote Lec and told hin; tast si’ncehchadpl.:zmadto
rc-enlis: 1 didn't think that he should accrpt the dire need discharse
becuse I believed that I was entitled to the sllotnent that the coverment
would match alons with his pay and vhen oy case cane up and I'd bc entitled
to this comensaticn, I thaught T would be chle to manage. I reccivec a
Jetter fro- Lee saving that he was on his way hoce Yeczuse they deciceu
noeded ais moral suvport and his help sirce I was alone, Llec c==c

| bed snd the small kitchen and bath, He arrived late
In the peantine, the landlady had offered

*
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A. Yes, this was in 195 erand Scptezler or Netober,
nood \ d, *Not nowv, Rotwr, in !

In tie mroming, I said, "lee dan't wWOIT) 00 much,

Ticht., Yeu will pot a Job, yau're a vetemr,

evsclf a little bit and we can morarce wmed

that was &ic oc waild be avad lable.”™

arc broke, if I stay here with ro ecucatiar

(maturally, lic was in the service), the chly job I gee 1

bo sbaut a $30 a weol: ob a! then we would be bot!

:ajobmas!ﬂpbccnmthcypaybigw:cymdlvil?se
nonCy

: hin that was 8 wonderful ideca
and I thought that he thaucht th right, but I thousht he should

belore.,

I* said asain, "II'Is:.':yhenIém'thufiflcmgctajobandifl
do it will be minimm Eare. «o, my [ind is rade up.” So I believe that
€veryonc has a risht to their om life arnd the way of livine jt, 1
thaught of Lec as an adult because hie soant three years in the service.
I2 was just, he was not 20 YCATS old at the tim:: he was goine to be 20

oproximately a week laser I received a letter froo Lee fron Nev Orléans,
telline ze that he had doc': passazc an 2 siip to Burose, and I wish at
this time I had the lettor bccause as a =other, and novine the eirae-
stances--=--1 had the letter bus riget nov I dea't---<but as a mother and
knseing the circrmstances and the conversatien I interpreted the letter
(fanily affair);: werc the letter made 1ic after his defection, wauld
Dot be interpreted thae ¥ay, because the letter said--1 won't be asle to
give you the exact word--but the letter s2id, ™I have booked passacc to
Eurvpe on a ship coing to Luroxe., I &= £0TTY, Bother, to have to <ell ycu
tis way. I a= sxrc that vou don't understand”, which By son was tolline

B I don't understond why he is lezving a sick mother, "I will emitact veu
as socn as I arrive.

Q. That is wvhat he saic in the Jetter? |

A. That is vhat he saicd n the letter,
'vamesmdﬂwseofkobcrtmnot
sitiation and becruse of

“Flease understand, Bother, thit my
the s=c.,” Novw, because of the
the boy alvays kelp me ard being considerate of




" One nesith lacser
sigting ar] thi

&2

; P
lires sail, "Fert Yorth ‘- Defacted™: the first pTra-

- gramh, 1f I rememder, *Lec 'L Asonld ol Forth torth hns defeocted.”™

that is ry son." CCrnsed nyself and read the stoty.
- 12, as wo kneer it Ras hoen Zihlicized,

| can't renember all of tat, and it apmesrad 20 ha his o docision,
according to the paser. So, arnin, resrmectine othor peonles privileecs

ard later wmadz this miSlic, that if, &ccexding to the
cd Mprxisn ond that wos ohe life he wanted since he

1S Mt hrting anvene and §t e 3 politicnl, as far as I ncs, 1 wasn®t

too such at the tinc on these tiinas, kit since it vag his decisica #nd

wanted I belicved it should have boen his privilee> as

Lo pursuc tie thing lis wariad, and 1 aceired =y son for the
o racial discextent in the Laitec States and 2reat-

that vas what he

statcaenls becnuse
FSat of underdon ooud

L g

$O forti. IF Mo felt thae W2y, &rnd the paners

S$tatcu that was his feeling ard ressan feo f0inz inte Russia that he had
-t courace net to St in a United States, 2t he did rot like gnd to

leave because I do not *PrTove oo all thesc politicians and 211 of tCcsc
ﬁx’ple $2ying thinss about the thized Siates, &l yet beilz a port of §t.

Hy om vy, I think it tales cdrage to stand wp for yaur oxvi

Ctiors,

and so 1 accented the fact that that was whot he wanted and that ke hac
2 Tight tc what he vantad to do with his life. Maturzlly, the net'saamers

and all the reporters were ccuine arcund.
to lecve t'e housc,

Tic wozxan told me T weuld have
I had ro place to go. I had no Roecy. 1 elled oy
d hir that siic insjis: thas [ leave thic housc, ‘e

xthcr since
y £irancially,
In other vords, as socn
' » 80 iroodiataly
the day o

Lion S

-h -'ﬁh .:"I...

. - .‘ i.-‘-' -

s ‘e et s = &




e

. Y --..-lu-‘h W e i-ldm-t. ol t

wulcffiu!agoodmmuﬂnmmdsmebodytowzeémofﬂu
It:!cc:.usgo)i;malnost imossivle foraetowarkmdtodojustimtﬁ )
wcse o

Q. Yhen did you first hear free Lec? Did you hear £rom hin vhile he was
in Russia?

oy e . -

Nawr we will ect to the very I=portant port of the story. 1 had no
contact with Lee et 2ll, M. Fomnoa (ahoenetic) of the F3I, this
was in Februory, 1 called Lir beeause £5tor reocdine the stories
agzin, I thaught I read that the FoI was fnvestisating the family

backgraund as in the scrvice, but it was the State Departent that

they had said was investigating his backeramd, so I called the

F3I in Fort Yorth end wanted to knaxs, so v, Fannan (phocretic) i .
is the FUI Acent whem I talked to. : -

Q. KXhat dicd he tell you? | ' -f

A. Y. Fannan (phocnetic) came ot to the house, and T hac all of these
mpmr clipaines and evervtiine. i said ™irs. Oswalc, it looks
like boy wanted to ro therce,"and since T had no contact, he recm-

mended that I pet in touch will: sam2 schators and coneress=en and
le who could help re bectuse we had extermating cirazastances

the case by now, Lee's rail was cc=ing to thie house and because

I had no contact with hin, I was taking charge of Lee's mail, 1

received a Jetter frem tic . . o o o Before I say this, T must say

this, ard it is just too bad that I Joa't have this letter; it was
in Lee's sca ban., Lee vrote before I wrote hin ghaut my accicent.

Ard this I have to remeher. Lee wrote me that/ue was thrilled to

Jeath and hanpyy becruse Albert Sitzer Collezd/in Suitzeriand had

acconted hin as a student. I reccived 27letter in Lee's mail, but

1 had no contact with Les frca the Albet Switzer College in

Svritzerland about Lee's ftincrary, and I foraot to tell vou that

Lee hed told me that he had put 2 depesit with the Albert Switzer

Collers and was hanpy that thoy acceated him, Lee received this

letter fro= the Albert Switzer Collenc hoping that his itincrary

sauld get him there a little cariier, tecause the serester or later,

1 forrct which, bechuse the scmester weuld be delaved or brougat

forward. The itinerary statcd, now I &= not too surs about this;

howvever, I have this information, that he was poing to Finlarc,

Sweden, Demmark, or mavbe visa verca. I don't knay my history, and

then to Switzerland to the Albert Switzer Collecsc. Since I had this

§nformation and it did not agrce with the ncwspaper story that he had
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S By ways that a boy en a shin cculd have goilen to Nussia,
I do not sav ardd I do not knc:, whothor he fntended to to to Russia,
Lut the story aboct wantine to vorl: & a ship, of course he kna
hat he couldn't co to Albert Seitsar College, understand?

el &y recdiny his he foine to vork o a ship. I ealled

Nr. Fannan, (phoenetic) le care it 20 e hause, snd vhen I shaed
xati he s2id s, Oswenld, thinas do not look Tisht,
tir touch with gencone ™ Bauld ya Lel> me
le s21d Representative 3or Roylurn would be one,
tary lercer, and by the vay, vo had wired Sccretary fonder when
we heard of Lee's defection, asi;.{n: for lielp, iiis brother ¢id, ard

b

¥c received no answer, not ovea a Cruricass rerily, no ansver whate
$ocver, $o "r, Fornan (phoenctic) recom—onded it I write to S2n
Rayoura, Sccretary lerder, and Conoress=cn Yrisht of Tort Yorth. -
I wvrote a Ictter to the tirce man ar«: rale coqies. My reasen for

that was beforc rw narriagce, I vorked fe- :.tt'o:'r.eys, aid I ke

where gnything is imortant, you shacld heve scecthing to back it up,
The letter stated the ciramsta-cass &au I =xde this clear and wder-
lined it. As I sav, I have o €y o the leiter, the same letter

sent to the three rearesentatives, I o nos wanti my son to think

that I o tryine to fcrsu-.dc hio 20 come hame. All I went to know
is that he's safe. If he has cerecied, that still heinp his privi-
lege, I mace ft clear to thesc 2%0plec hot T just wanted to krow
where he was arnd if he was safe. ~cither Representative Sam Rayourn
OT Secretary lierder, answercd my request, dut Congressman Wright

Ixcdiately sent me a2 wonderful letler, expressing the sericusness
of the situatiecn,

G. Congresszan Yrisht did?

A. Yes, Jin ¥richt, And the extenuiting ciramstances and that he would
€0 all that would be necessary to try and locate the boy thrceeh his
prestice and the State Depariment, so we could have se inforatien
and pet to the bottom of this. I received a letter from Conorcssoan
¥richt that he had turmned Fy lelter over to the State Depart=cat and
that I wauld hear fror thea soo. I received word froo the State
Ocpart=ent scetire later that they vauld do all in their DT O

tr; and locatc my son, and that the letter had been forwarded to the
U.S. Exbassy in Moscow and that they were golrg to follow uD my




'3mt- 1 é
They have ket ©e {nforoed procressively; howgver, they said tlat

20 leads whatsoever, and did nct knov where »y Soh KRS ezl weuld

Ao

Q.
A

.

L]
I - - e s g

1 have a lot of cc—mswdcrcc with the Statc Donartrent.

in oach letter they were workins en tic easc, but that they hac

contirue to do their best to locate hia. I wrote the State rt-

eont for the date of Lec's passport, and whiere it was issucc '
ly nov T knoe that By illness end t1s diro-necd discherec hed de-
prived hin of vhat he gririnally plarmed and I wented to see for my

omn satisfaction if indircctly I wes the cause of hin going to
1d give nc that inforzation,

Russia, and of course, the cates wau

Yes. The State Deprrioxe
was taken aut, which was in Cslifornia,

The dates were a little prior to his discharee.

forcation in black and waite. ke cn have &
s little prior to his disciarce, ghosina that he had thaust this
ine to board the ship

thina aut before cening he=e that he was £o
and no: stay and work in Fort worth. I scw his passport.

Go right ahead, Mrs. Oswald.

llis passport sh.owed cxport rcid §rport. Since by son is nav unset
a11 knavlcdre is dane. (mintelligible conversation).

was thinkine of writine a book and
in Fort Yorth; now this was after

0.rL. ncer. Yau tell xe that lec
ha ccntacted a wblic stenograp.cr
he care back from Russia?

A. Tuat's tight.

cditor soocvherc?

T Jon't have vy proof other-
en him, his brother

{mediately hire
in- 1’;’;
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lic stenoarasher cnlled Robert's hox for sce additiomal veri-
ication of tlie story.

Q Do yru have anv idea sho this storographer 1s?

vas vy dzushter-in-lrw ¥ho tolc! o shat
hin talkins to a pudlic st.cr.o-'r-i:cr bocmsc the public stcnof-'ﬂ#\cr

Glllcd ml S-uid to E)' e‘mmitcr'iu'
not to cxifice in his "‘anil). :
wauld vau let z2 talk to Le2? ol T2

R ice becruse lec wasn't talking or ,
?:lgecrs:mcnlﬁutowﬂshmsemugotajdvmd

a house for his wife and fanily, thcy worea’t hoee.. I was always

becau ‘ I had
of p'rcvims §nvestisations on oy @7 sirce
i t scl lt!‘;{Cu st ta.is =ail §n the mil.bcm s s~ just an

L ry 1 t inz copaay in
busincss envelepe a:u. {t wvas frca a putlish
New “;:?L' so between the twe, 2 nss.x::cd that he had seat this story

to s ;ubhshcr.
Q. Dovmhzvcmiyidca&\o this nblis.‘t:rmru!u'wrehe is no??

Bay A w'r Gp P

A.

reac=var s thet it was 3 Mow York Mublishing
L‘ut..c:c::nc ..oRdwcrt shmseuﬂwe“gs‘c‘ided
inn to sav no ccent becuse we had such 3 ticse
os e lc:xmi'l, of hin coine to Russia,

'rc?orte That Lee _,;
said "Yes, I have the story, 8 vau v will pry me for it.” :
Q. Doymrczci)erﬂutti_cofﬂwywt‘.dsm’ | : |
of June, 1962,
A Imd ately uzoet his retera fr= Russia, d\iahﬂgsl £ 'y h:wc _ ‘
1 do know in talking to

savins here inbiac.md\dute of rv
all imormtim that in? e & &

abc.:tw“.a..hcddin!’ortﬁorthuﬂ
.dxsycﬁscd §nformstion that lee went to

Centocher 26; nee, cn you tell us what

sna then 0e had also told ¢ in the le:tcr
prizc story, that he
for the last’
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Q. This is ‘irina, Lee's wife?

A, Norina, Leo's wife. \arina told mc since she ard Lee arc having & .
hard tirc, Lee having a hard tire b:cting 2 job, and
tricd to find work end no can get work. I usc her way of tall:ing.
ﬂwysaidﬂwygotohnsinﬁm:ehchadjdsmdcm
his fanily., She didn't want to return to Passia end
want to return to Russia, hut becuuse Lee o't £ind work, all tho
time he works a little, and no work, be worked a little ard no work,

ve no can ect house, live tosether, mayhe we o back to Russia, - *,
I know no n:;abmtheram!tlutshemtcinbehalfoftnrhnb:nd b

and herself wanted a visa to ~o back to Russia,
Consulate or the Soviet Consulate, I don't knov.

Q. You don't Inov whether this was Soviet Corsulate in the United States
or wwere do you think it is?

A. I do not know; however, T can fet that $nformation because arina
told me that she first, with tiic perzissicn of her hJSbaJ‘J.lt wTOote
to the Consulate, which 1 en assuming is Soviet, but 1 an’t find

out exactly. And then Lee tricd to get a visa. P ot
‘ 9
Q. Do you know where he tricd to get a visa? | ;

A. Marina said Lee tried to sct a visa, I &= asstuing that she meant -
also that he wrote. Nothing was cver said about Lee going to ,
151

et el o

.“‘".-"'. 'h."ﬁh'..- 1%

Moscow City for a visa.

Q. Marira did nct say that ke went xaywicre to try to get onc, that he
wrote scaetiere?
A. No, tii: is ny understanding.

Q. Earlicr, we were talking to Marina shout soce Foderal Asency con-
tactine Lec and asking hinm a lot of things. Con ym tell me what
Federsl Agency this was tiiat kept contacting lec, like here recently?

I asked *brina. She did not know the man's namc. It saunded 1like
Thaaas or lioward, but full face, black hair; he
c=e tiree tines,not too long ano he Ce == ahcut a week or $o

aro, snd Marina told e that Fil . o « o & thy \trina tells ne
nevsoaper acccunts &nd I said that Lee

A.

these thines; I was reading
s2id, as stated in the pape
reccntl
thorau
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ticy were livine in Irvine. Marina sovs ™4 4, this not true.”
Fil Arcatl care to Irvine, and I sald "Do yau knce his noee?™
Xo, lizar], Theans, I don't Inor, T asked " hrine, vhat dic he
Jook 1like?' Stout o, fat face, bladk hair; she said Lec tell
truth, FBI Arent cooxe to hause, Mrs. Paine has axxe of Arent.,

‘Mrs. Painc, *Is the lanclady ¥aere Mfarina anc Loe ilved!
No, T don't scc lendlady; s, Paine is assurcd, as far as I

inaz, a friend befriendine Marina snd Marina helncd s, Paine
to lcasn Russian, helped with the children and work, and s,
Painc lcts Marina stay there. Lec lived in town §in 2 roco $6.00
a week, and ccaes to sce his farily on weckenxls., lec is not

residing where Marina §s because of transjortation back and forth
to his jd). . |

Ie's pot his job with tix 300k Capany, hasn't he?
Yes, shich is in Dallas, and his heee is in Itving.
Did you say Mrs. Paine spoke flunnt Russian belore?

That I do rot kaow; hasever, rinz, 1 thinl, nicht knov, That 1
do not knaz, Thue other niecit after I rusiied to-my son's aid here
in Dallas, I had no place to ~o anc ‘tre,_Prind said thas §f I wald
be willins to slecp an the sofa, I could come out to her housc,

This was alter Loe was In jail, §s that neat ?

That §is eorrecs. So I had not seca ry cxushter-in-low; in fact, I
had not knam even that there was 2 now boby, so I went to wiiere
ny Guenter-in-ler was livine, which wis in lirs, Painc's heousc, so
I said vc necad to get an attorney for Lec, and we have no poncy’.
Dut he rust have samc Tislits to have an sttorney ard I said I didn't
like Morina making a statcment withant being represented. .firs.
Paine was her interoreter vhen Marina nade aer statement and sisned
the stateoent; I d I dida't like that, and that she should have
becn reoresented by an attorney before makine any stateenti. irs.
Paine says “don't worry abaut arything like that.," I = a meroer
of the « « o « « « Not I haove tried to think of the nxe of the
orcanization that Mrs. Paine told me she was a merher of, and I
have not Loen ahle to roocser cntirely Yecause I was unset and 1
was surprised that she was a =eaber of X0 organization because to
ne, all of these organizations mean nothing =- The Birch Society
and all; T read about then and I pass then off as mothing. So I

didn't pay too ouch attention.
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Fas it the Fair Play for Quba?

lo, Quba was not reationed; that I'n sure, Aoerican Civil Riphts o
is there such a thine® It wvas on orzanization that nrotects
people'’s rickts., In other words, s.ic assurod me thet he would have
& lzwver because she was a rocder of this orecnization, I dia't
like iirs. Pzine irmediately uson eniering her hooe, and then when
she told re that she was & necher of this orcanization, then I felt
(unintellicible) but I didn't,

Ars. (swald, of camrse, ve don't wars to it words in your mauth,
but thcere sre several of these orccnizations; if we do nixe i ond

it saunds like the enc to va:, then St miskt help us. Could this

bo tlie Coemittee for Peacaful Alter:x:ticr.s?
No. I don't think so.

In other words, it samds to yca lite it's sac tvpe of a welfare
orcanization for people vh0 are in trele. Yo wore talkine sooctize
back ahbaut lee or yecursel? or rZyoe sc=e of the family writing

to the Sccretary of the Navy or the State Departrent in order that
lee's dishanorable discharse that he had received af T he went to
Russia teing chianped. Canyes tell re who 4t was yau wrote to again?
Be're a littlc bit ceifused shout that. .

Yes. 1 also have all of this information in Ty posscssion, *Riile
lec vas in Russia and I had no contact vith Les, smproximately ten
Ranths later, in a bram officisl cwvelope fram the Marine Ne-
partrent, was 3 Jetier addressed to Lec, Since I had no contacs
with ©y son, I didi't knar vhethier he vas alive or doad «- I cpened
Eis mail which had been comins to the houss, T didn't fool gui Lty
about opening his exil because I had ro way of knovine if he was even
living. It was a letter from the Marine Corps, stating that you zre
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-into words; hovcver, I havo the letter, I sot &n touch with the

‘brine Corps in Fort Yorth, Texas, vhicre I vas livine, and asked )
to sacck to smone vho oruld aive =2 som infomation shaut this

Jetter I had just received, Tacy roccoonded pe to a emtain, arnd
I think the cmprtain's nare is jotted dam e this letter, le
aavisced vue since it did not state wiiv he wes acttins a dishonoradle
discharze, that I write St, Lmisg, vhere the icre Cifice is, and
§f I recall, and T belicve tiiat it weld be jotted don, I uwas
given the nare of the person to contact. !c told mc the way to do
it wvas (2) a cucstion vhicdi 1 cumot roxeber ) a eucstion

(c) 8 ocusstim -- in other words, mcke i2 Lausircsslike and a<t

tese cucstions (ab ¢)., It mav have gone & little further, I want
tie answers exzlained thet you acve 5o contact with your son Sral
since e was 2 Jerine and yau want te ino vy his ance distionored,
you, as his mother, would lilc te be given thwe inforzation of this
dishanorzshle discl:iaree, I received 2 1ottt er e St, Leuis, statina
trat because of his cefacticon to Mussia, they have foond it nocessary
to rive hirm a dishonorable ciscinree, and 4f he e, Bt ke tns a
rigat that it wveulc o helore a Seard, and he weould have the privi-
lece ancd & risht to contest this disichorable discharae, Uell, nov,

I have exvlained 1 dida't kne: vlctier oy san was livine or dead,

I kad no ceatact since ry scn cculd not 20 before 2 Loard and defer
hirself, could I have the grivileae sirnce I have in ry pessessien

a lot of extemnting ciramstances te the easc, becamuse i I recalled
the rules and remalaticas that vere presentad in this retumn letter

. gaicd that either vau or a represcatative cwicd present your case
- before the Secard of [xaziners. I mov not be using the words; hoxver,
¥ have this in =y possession. (e orisinnl),

¢ishonorably discharped n the business foom that I v eon pat . f

Dic yau oo Leforc a Board or o 0 sacone?

Ay T was willire. I had no moncy and thids has always been oy problem,
I't rot ayint o ;vhody's shaelder, but vhen you aced to do
socethine and you dan't have tie menoy, it mkes it difficilt. 1
would have te 20 to, I lon't kneaes, Chicaso or St. Lais, vhercver
the {lone Cffice vas. 3ut I weuld go, I wald sell anything 1 have --
Y have a canle of rines. I have always been able te manasge as I
an stron willed. I would po beforc the Board and prescent &y casc
to scc if they wauld not do this m-ful thing of a dishonorable
ciscuarge, because I have grandchildren, xy whole fanily has served
in scrvice, oo Lee served ti:e scrvice for three years in the Marines,
and I wonit his name clecarcd. .

o
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A.

e, wWaich would bLe Very unusual since }

I rocoived, as I TeCall, 8 repistore

8150 addresscd to hr., Lec liarvey Gswald gnd ROt to

. aad alrcady explained
I had no contact, bLut maybe that would be tacir przcodgro.

A rcniSterod-rctgrn-addrcsscofonly aow can Lce return a
sotura repistered letter waen Lee is ROt svallaovle,

JLhat did you do then?

I weat to tac Post Office and I explained thast Ry soa (and

it aad been in all cke PAPCrs and everything) was mot nste and
taat I would like to sien for tae lct:zf. aﬁg.

knox, I did because I have tae letter, and noth

said about pe Yeprescating Leeo. Tacy did not g
satisfaction that I asacd to represcnt Lee.

Well, thean I did notuine. I hac weried and talked t
¥roic to S:. Louis ang Luicaro, I forget waica, did evarything
I knew to do: tizea I fcl: I could £0 Ro Jurther. I an a
woman, I know aow to haadle taiars and ficlp; then, when 1

do all I can do ] cannot lcave =y worx to pursuc things
further lLecause firancial aag Layoe loss of Jodo, so0 1 felt
like they cicdn't tain: tue notuer was the person to do it

and so, I mean, ] Just folt like taatr vas all I could do.

0 people,

Sacn Lee returncd fron Aussia I belicve waen I knew definitely,
&nd tiic State Departmeat Lept me inforzed of evVery nove taat
Lee wmade, snd vaen I was told tuat tacy were goiag to loan

lec tae morcy to conc 4C=l, 2nd en such and $uch 3 date ke
¥oulc core hore, waiclh was Eayoe five or six wceks after tae
lctter, I would 82y, 1 oclicve (I'm not sure but I believe)
t.at I wrote Lee Preparing siw that ae had had a disionorzble
discaarre aud tiat wWould 32 wec wise to roturn aad face thcse

. tuiaecs. So, when Lee recturned frox aussia I shaowed Lec

thesc papers and I distiactly recueuber givine Lec the letter
out lEad 3 Copy of it and I did no: fiive Lec all of tne
correspoadence. I gave Lee tino oripsinal letter sbecut a
dishonorztle cischarge anl 1 tiink I 2#3ve 3 copy of tae onc
tiat I gave Lle:. Lee s$2ys, "don't worry..nothcr, I will

take carc of tais because Eave becn a good Korine 232

hsve & good-conduct ECCalwhica I sav witd my owa eycs that
&0 had a good-conduct Ecdal.

. ¢
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So did he writo to tiuc-eeccee?

Taat I do not know bocause Loo never #ad talkod to =m0 avout
¥:at ue was going to do in tiings ol tuat sor:. 1 said to
lee when I first cacs Lack fror- veraca, waere 1 was vorxing,
aad first saw Leo and his Russian wife end everytaing., 1
told Lee about that story,™.c kave 3 scory.”™ ilo says,

“iother, you don't write a S$tory, now we're hcre, Marina's
life would be in daasecr.™

Tt is his wife?

- gy 9 oF s .

- e

That §s nis wife. I $aid, "ice, thc story that I czn write
nostly pertains to my expericaces.® “Just the sarc, sother,
yYou cannot write 3 story."™ il® ¢id kot knew what I aad. Ko
never aad asicd waat 1 azd. 1 aave ncaitionad to ry son
Koocrt, trat I wert to LJaszianten, tuat I nave infornation.
Rooert has nmever asked wiat I zave. o oac ia tihe family
Khows tac tuings 1 aave. Tiac Culldren dida't want to know.
1 have an oripinal applicatioa frc:: Aloert Sciveitzer
College that Lee had filled out and taat is wvhere a¢ wanted
to £0 and Aau put a deposit a2nc was accented oy Alosers
Scuwecitzer Collcgce in Switzerlano. And Alocrt Scavwecitzer
Collepe wrote apairn to Lee zud I asd no contact. I openod
tac letter saying tuat tacy coped nis itinerary of travel
t“ould allow uir to recacih Switzerland eiltiier, maybe, one or
tvo Gays urior to his itirncrary, or later, I do not reuenuer,

but 2ll tucsc trings I anave in vlack and waitece. And, so then

I contacted Albert Scuweitzor Collecre and tacy s$aic Lee hald

not zrrived there and it was peculiar tazt ae had not arrived , .
tacre since he had paid his decposit. I stress again taat I

aave all tiuis inforzation for proof.

-

#ell, car you tell mc, did Le2 ever to you, or did you ever
Lear fron ary of the rest of tuo farily, tuat Lee expresssd
his feclings toward tue Navy Jc:artneut or tae Marine Corps,
wiat ac felt about having receivec tais dishonorable Cis-
caarge?

Ao; otherwisc, I told ais rerarks "Doa't wOorry about iz,
notacr, I will sec about it"™ and trook the copy of tac letter.
de, 1 know, fclt that he Jdicn't deserve the dishouoralle
discharge. Tierc, apain, I an assuc.ap taat there anzin
because of the circuastances of him ctting to Russia. He

+ 82id he had a story. Taey arc, ah, I do not know, but there

- ‘.‘.h'-l'. o @ p
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is sonctanp wrong sbout kin baing in kussia. All indica-;

tions of xy knovwledpe and proof, and thesec glso to me, and

Lce wanting to write tuhe storz*points to taail ncybe thero
©

was somcthing not right, how got to kussia, I do not

know. 1 do not know, but iandicatioas point a little that
way. |

This is getting back closer to the present time--do you
knov this man, Jack Rubenstcin?

o, 1 do not knov tac man, Jack Rubenstein.

You mever heard Lece mention uin ono way or the other?

No, Lece don't ever talk. ‘Lee doesn't talk.

1 sec. Tnen you sty that ac doesn't talk and you doh't*&nou
wnetacr ae belonged to any organizations or had any friends

that were in tuc samec organizztions or friends of Jack
Ruoenstein? .

No, I know cotuinpy of Lec's activitics beccause Lce doesn't
coafidc, becausc Lce woulcd think, and ae made tuc staterent
puplic when nc went to avw Orlcans aud wrote tae lettor,

*1 co not exzect you to uanderstand, moti.cr.™ lle feels like
1 an an old wvonan, a moti.cr, that docsn't knov avout these
inportant developments of tie world that was going ea.

Can you tecll re, do you aave ainy_ddea waat his fecling or

opinion was of Kr. Joar Cornaally, tuc Governor of Texas, who
was tnc forxer SccreXary of ti.e iavy?

Ko, tuerc again I have no idea because Lee does not exnress
anytiing to me. Lee save thc inpression that "my mothaere--
housckcepcr and mother, you wouldn't understand taess deep
things.” I say deep because Lec is a deep tuinxer. Lee
reads bookxs, Listory books and anytaing pertainins to
taings tiat would require cvaluation of going into deep
tnougpat about taiags, and ie won't think tanat I would take
tho tine to potacr about affairs of that sort.

Now, tiiis mext taat I an goirs to ask you -- we¢ have talked
soout it, you and I have at certain times thc last fow days
- | want you to undcrstand tiict I don't want you to think

I aa tryiag to put anything in your mouth. I want you to give

L.
o ™

A.

Be waat you think,

I understand.

—
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Jd . . Q¢ -All rigiit. Do you thiuk that Lee had any recasou, or do you
- ‘think that he would have wauted to saoot ar. Coanally, the

Soveraor?

1 Jo not think that L3¢ would sioot Adr. Cornally, if you arc
icplying decause of tiiis disionoradle disciarge or soze

grief nc aad to Hr. Coanally, pcccuso Lee is a very diatelli-

I understaud now ke fcels avout tnzsc tanings. Agpain, I say,
! Lec loves uis wife and cnildren. iie was a good fatiuer to tac

cat and snart voy, knowlecugscaonle, not as far as education put
is sclf-cducated fron recacding xnd beirs in tie political

world, waicn I would tiink tn2t ne would be in the political
of things--politics. So, I tilux lLce would go to a Ligiacr-up
if necd be. Instead of Lece eoing to any drastic step, Lee
would know other pecople besides #ir. Connally because wasn be
knew he could return bacx to the ULanited States, so=s of his
letters told me wao to contact to set help. Taey were the
rigat pcople. Lo always, ce would know, I doa't think that
Lce woula pe foolish cnouesn to do anything drastic for aay
particular rcason becauss I wvelicve that lLee would be
capable of hardling any situctiou. I say taat beczuse ac
has contacted important poojile,

tell, azain let xe ask you--you 2y just be repcating your-

~sclf--but in regard to Fresicant Joan xcancdy, do you talnk

that ac mipat azve any strange fceling eaougu to want to
spoot Hr. aenancuy.

Again 1 say, Lee never hes talied to e and aca2in I say 1
tunink Lee was too iatcllissnt uaiess he was irsane, waich
cverybody coosnii't secn to tauink zad I, persoaally,citucr.
Lece studics tacsc tanings 2nd fccls tne world situation waica
was prove:l by his statencnts wael. ke went to Russia. JSo,

wifo and children. &c always tricc to find work waen taey
let aln off of a job because of iis defection and dbecause he
was parried to 8 Kussian girl. Ard I know that he anplicd for

obs and because his vife was not a citizen ue dicn't get

I know, because the month taut he stayecd wita me in Fort
#¥orth and I nad the car anc¢ I toox Lec to apply for work.,
Every day we went looking for work and Lee would say, “Notaer,

. g¢hey didn't give me the job.*" and I scid, "Well, way?" %iacy

told ce because »y wife was not an Aucrican citizen™ and tiat

I know because I took my boy.
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- Q. Jo you think that Lece felt pretty Strongly adout this fact

tuat people would turn him OWL. ou jobs because he was

-

A.

.
e ~
K i

3

:
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wife has explained taat ncitiucr sae nor
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"aad cuildren. Mo,

© .20

narricd to a Russian?

Yes, but I don't taink it would bLotacr Lee
to ﬁurt the President or anybody else:

back to Qussia, but tacy knew tist Lee ¢
tine, where acrc he i
and childrea. So th

extcat of puttine hinscilf
$C terriole as to kill, deccause o
Ban toward wife and Cualldrez and notacr.,

wucn he defected and €veryliing--tac papers aud 2ll, even

Pavers--ac uad a xind of ais oxa anc I believe Lee was
brougit up and vould kaow better taarn to jeopardize ais
wife and himself; doins anyiuing crastic would naturally
Jeopardize Lhis wife--ninsclf ang ais vife. Hc is smart
elougi to xnov that ne eza't U0 anytaing like that ¥rong
and get by with it., gHe wouldn't do aaytiuing like tuat
because he knows. Tiaar I kuow,

In thesc ﬁ:St two or threc days we talkecd avout tiis rifle
toat Lec had in tae farage over at tac Paine resideuce and
in Irving. Now, you aave cxjressed your opinion tiat sorcone
else xiocht hove gOot aunold of tais rifle tarough Lee. Now

would you go into that 3 little bit, what you fcel liie did
happen or could havae happsned?

Of course, this is just $pccCulation, when karina told me
s, Lec nad a riflc. Leo lixec to hunt, ae always like to

defccted. And he had g rifle a long tire. And that FBI
Nan aslod waen sne was Picked up adout the rifle and she
told tuo FBI man, "Yes, lee has a rifle.™ Taey showed her

o
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3 big rifle. Sue says no si:c don't tlLink that §s tle sanc
rifle thLat Lec had. She s2ys I told the F51 man because
«eC has rifle, sic says, but she didn't think it was the samo
riflo tuat the F3I man suowed her. So, since taey did not
have a aonc of their own and they liveC in this house, and

Aarina told rme tnat Lee kept tac rifle in the garace, anyoae
could asve access to tne rifle, so even thourh it would de

- Lee's rifle, to e docsn't nccessarily mcan that lLee used

it since it was just in tac garare.

Did iﬁu personally ever scc lLec's rifle?
No.

You never did?

ho, I havc not sccn my son siace Septeniber of last year.

In 1902, is t.at rigit?

‘Tuat is corrcct ané tue monthi that ac stoyed witi me I never

uad secu tiec rifle. ne just &2d clotues and ralios.

Well, in concluding tuis conversztioa tiat we are haviag, is
tucre anytalng taat you want to claborate oa right Lere
recerntly about any Fecderal apencics that contacted you or

lLec or ~arina, or anything clsc tast wigat help us in putting

togetier this story of lLcc?
Tnc last fcw days, you arc specakingp of?

Yes. Or anytaning elsec that you taink migzat be important for
us in aelping us in tais casc.

Yes. Tae night that I weat to Krs. Paine's hone after 1 was
t-here .bout ten ninUtcs-------

Tais wos gfter Lce was arrested?

Aftor Lec was arrested.

Yes. Go ahead.
Thorec was a xnock on tﬁe door. iir. Paine was thLere. At tne
tine I assumcd they were 3 nappily married fanmily. Tacre is

two caildren, Nr. and Nrs. Paine. I do not know taese people.
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D ¢ valkcd-out of the co

xLhere taey had questioance Harina

darina to aecr Lore. I
tO0 stay with tiom that

1ot two nen in because

to knovw if they weore strangers,
were not asked what taey waat.

Siic said “Conc Tisiut in; I hope -
€olor filc wita you" aad taesc t
Magazince, I was sitting o:

The mon didn't 88X wio

tacn $0, &raia, I an assuning tazt taey X
" Ars. Painc sat on tic floor anc Life

Los Ansclces

tuinik it was the rigat
R0t know the nape

Ars. Painc $aid, "],
talinx Le asxed uer sow

ae lives with ais wife
Lifc magazine man (I wi
“Arc thcy SCparatecd?! o

S, taat is how tiis
fact, I wasn't introduced--said to :
will start vith your story."

22

urtaoussc o

taoupat §

9 8ickt., Yuorec was a kn
Sac dnnediately let two nen in,

of tae s$ituation beca
w2t is it y

Continually

¢ indignant becauso 1 cidn't

taing to do. Taec other man--1 do

hapvcaed so fast; in
iac, "Xow if you -

I will tell you waat I know.” 1

_ Gic suc GCCT «lTina and me. She said
&t a party. iie $aid, "uid Lee live acrc?”

oUt Lt docs not live
sia I kiew xis rane,
un', sic says, "no,

fangly. delause of circunstanccs, cddrina s
I give her and tie Caildrer a place to stay
vallas so Lec rents a roch in w2llas for $8

0all, aad
$0 8ay Dlace, they aave

I got up fron the sofa.

tals is ny daupiter and
avout and I do not Jike

Out.”™ LEverybody 5¢nained quiet so I sat down.

tae Life map
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£is wifc every weeskecac.,"™
Lfe on weokeras, do they get alone?
id, "Like érdirnary couples taey

$trange that she
usc I would want
ou waant, Sut they

. on Xagazine, tic non from
S, Waica I fouad afterwvards, was
Tolling fil=., I was beconin

Sac says, “"Yes,
here.” aAnd tae

I don't) $aid,
tacy are wonderful
tays cere with re.
» &nd lec works in
.90 a wecek and
"i¥ell, wnen ac conmes
~a3t Jdo they

$it and wateh

tiilngs on television. dkey don't

no Eoney, no transportation; taey
$tiy aome. Tacy love tac fanily,*

I s2id, "I do not 1like tais, I an
awiully sorry, &rs. Painc. 1 recalize I ac

this is my son tuat

in your aoac dut
we arc talkine

you giving tais personal-storics

| fof"u‘-""c' tain. I said, veow, 1 just said I do mct like
this f have gone tarough publicity before

whcn Lee

Imanediately
azine “man Questioncd irs. Paianc, ignoreg ze.
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| Supposecly defocted, and tilngs canc out in
not things tuat we said, I would say ens wo
paper would make a story out of it and l éo not want any
Pueslicity.” Again, everytaing was silent, a pacificr to the - :
Lother. Well be krow I was tho notacr then bocause I said,
“I au tae mother of tais boy.” But the Paines Aad ncver
introducced rme as tiic moticr ol the boy. Sic tocl the .
initictive of taliking to Lifo magazine, so he says, "bo you

° know how Le: go: Lonc fron Rissia; aow did ae Nave aone to
get ain hore [rom Russia? She said, “Well, ho savcdih{;

~Woney to get aix from mussia. "™

I got up. 1 33id, ".rs. Painc, I an getting tired of
tais. Taat s an fucorrect $tatcicut decausce I hapoen to
know aow Lec got wouc from Russia aud I do not aporociate .
ou taking tuc initiative and raling toese staterents, ™
e want fact."™ And ] s$aid, "Another tuiag, 1 an penniless.
Hy daughter-in-lav uere ¢S Vitnout a husband, aad eaildren.
If we arc soing to £ive 2 story and all of this inforration,
I feecl like I want to fet gald Jlor the stery.™ Life zagazine .
3aid, "Uo you aave a story> I will contact my office rigat _ ;
AOW anc get suthorization teo PSY You for tue story.™ I :
s$aid, “You do tuzt. e mecd tac woncy. This boy will mecd
4 lawycer and I an witaou: work 23 @uo will hire wc and I
%ant to get paid £€ wo are aoing - aive this information.™
Tne danage had Lecn alrcaldy dorc witi the inforcation belip ‘
givea, so I insistcd tica uygon paymeat.

fic weat into the kitciici: aud telcplioned, I assume, iLis office
and cacc back aad said, *.urs. Uswald, taey said tiat taey

111l not authorizec me to P2y You for a s:iory; hovever, taey
¥1ll give us oxpenses for you. <6 can put you up in a aotel
and we¢ will take cerc of your expenscs waile you are aerc.®™

I said, "No, I tuiak tiaat Life hagazice can afford to pay

for this story. I think it will oc news.™ fie said, “ucll,
they didn't autiorize me to pay for it, and I said,"well

then, let's doa't talx. Let's keep quict.” I was then
ignored and questions dirccted to ~rs. Paine. Suc immediately
answarod and by taat time I was indignant &nd confuscd. I
CaLnot reocmucr tuc Question. Anotuer question was thrown

to ber. I got up again. I $aid, "I aave had enoush of

tnis", that “this §s incorrcct information, #rs. Paiue. 1

€0 not aave thc rigut to tell JOu not to talk to Life magazine
of what you know but waen you talx to Lifc magazinc about .
'l sssume this was the case* and not facts, I an going to
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“stop you bocause I happen to know this is mot the cﬁ;eti

So, thcy went into the kitchen., I tricd to bo near as .
possible but becausc I didn't speak Russian and Mrs. Paine |
21id, darina talked to drs. Painc in Russian., I bocare very
nervous because I didn't know waat was going on. [ sald to
nrs. Paine, "Tcll my daugnter taat 1 do not lize tais infor-
matioa being given in pudlic sbout Lec ard her. Ask her

what she would likc to do.” &#rs. Paine spokc in Russian.

My dJaughter-in-law said, "dema, I will do wast you waat me

to do." I said, “<arina then no talk.” I put =y Singers

to tho mouth, “wo talk, notaing.” 1 sald "if we give stories,
Mana lile money.” 1 ar now spcaking the way 1 speak to my
daurhter-in-law and siic understanus mc. “decausc we n3ed
ponoy. You Lave no husband. I, Haua, may not be able to

work. If we give story we get paid. o, RO talk no wmecre,
Harina.® *Ycs, Mana, wihatever you weat sarina do.” $o

I say arsin to pacify for foew miautes quict. hLowsver, they
followecd.krs.: Paine into ti.c kitcuen end oy this tine I was
becorning more indigaant. If I'c aac any moacy at alle-l
had 30¢ with me--1 woulé aave taken my daugater-in-lav
f§amcdiately out of tie aousd decauss oy ROV I had sensed
tha: things were not tie way I liked taew to be.

Durine tnc nigut I theusit scriously about this so I dccided
I would accept Lifc mapaziac's offoer for hotcl room aad

fool wnile my stay in Dzllas. So wica tacy care a8t 8 o'clock
in tiic norninc, they nad a Russian interpreter witi tasn. |
I told then tiat we could so to a Lotel waere 1 would be in
ciarpe of giving tie story instead cf drs. Paine. Taey took
us to the Adolphus Hotel, wy daucater-in-lav and two caildren

to tac Acolpaus ilotel.

gl A = "

Q. ‘That is in Dzllas?

* A. Tazt §s in Dallas. I irmediately called the police statien

- . aed talked to Captain Frits and tricc to get perwissiod to

seo my son. lic ienediztely rranted that and scid taat about

12 o'cloca would be fire. Tuc Kussizu interpreter ket

talking to aarina and I askcd her plecase to tell ne waen |
she would talk to Mariana and translate it to me in Inelisa becsuse

1 bad a8 right to know waat slhic was sayineg to my daugater-ia-law, ;

i Sae mever did cooperate that-way and siae would tnen waisper

to Life magazinc. I was being left out of the picture.
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Nz, Odasn, sa K3l agént', apj:cprcd 3t tanc Adolphus lioioll o
nd wanted to taie Marina to héldquarters to e questioned.
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I said, "Ar. Gdiau, my davesater-in-law is not oing wita
¥5u to acadquarters. Ye ncod couasel.” Arnd the kussian
intsrpreter was goins to gc aloug wita Xr. Udian, tae F3I
azect, to his headquarters to gquostioa Jari: 2, but I would
Dot we allowed to po. I said, “sarina will not £0 unless
I an prescnt and unless I Llnow what sicrina is sayiae in
Russiaun.® wue said, "I en nct talaing to ycu.”™ ow, Mr.
Cdiia was very rude, beiag a Torescatative of the FLl.

lic said, “Let your daugater-in-law paie up her own nixg.*™
1 said, "y daugiter-ia-law is uot Quzlified to zake up her
eva mind." “becausc siic Jocs not unlerstand our ways and

- gac is entitled to representation, I am goiag to protect

ser.” To tac Russian internreter, “You tecll Mrs. Oswald
taat if sic wants to go, =sk ner 3if sac is willing to po.
Aot wnat her motier-in-law tells zer to do.™ I said o

hr. Oduan, "y daugiter-in-lav is aot leaviang here, wactaer
sle says sce wanis to go or aot."

SO0 that was debatod twe or tarve -Ciffereat tines and tacn
finally #ariza talked lons iu .ussis and tac izterproter
said, “Wrs. Cswald szid tiat s62 ias 1o morc to sy, taat
s$u¢ nas alrcady scen to tae pclicc station and tTold tiier
Yiatl suc xnows aund sic is tircd; SiLo uas vaby, shc aurse
baby, shc caa t2ll Lic no rore and suc will do .waat leo's
Xaca tell cer aad Lee's siana $iy sc¢ 3 laovyer. Sac say shae
LO more &au aotaing to say sas tolu police alrcady.*

er. Gdaae aad Kussiaz irterarecer anc Life A2azazine tali.,

I Baoa to Mariua znd kept teliing acr, wita my finpers, not
to tallk, not to tall to Lussic: lutcrpreer, not tiae law,
sLe has protection, so Marina understands. tr. Odaar was
gtill tacrc wien xodert eantered tic TOGL.

Inat is your sca, rigat?

47 soa, Kodert. So tr. Odaaw saic ae wanted barica to £0
dovi to tue Fil iieadquarters bocause Le wanted to question
darina, so I said, “icbert, tuey been mers for avoutr fiftcexn
minutcs and they are tryins to pusas nc aside and 1 wou't

let Narina go." “All ripgat, all right, kother,*™ he said,
"7, Oluan, we kave sowe rigats and my sister-in-lav is net
going witu ycu. e arce geing to try to gct counscl in tais
€3sc., Jne is williag to cooperste, we o.o¢ willing to
€ooperate witn you any way sad all, but at this time xy
sister-in-law is aot 20ing to be cuestioncd. I understand
t.at sae was questionad yostorday without represcntation and
I-do not like it 2t 211." So xr. Odhan s2ic, "That is all
Tigat, Kr. Oswald, we just taocugiht=-~-=-«"_ gnd as left.

A
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R Upoa tlhe next dry, wo weat to court Louse----tae sane day

¥C went toO court iousc and we gcu Lec. Life mapaziae did

Rot, and insist tiuat we <o mot take ciaildren and loave tae

Culldrea aore wity Russian daterproter, iy ¢aunater-in-law
83y, “ko, mo, we tako baiLies™ anc 1 said "ye tzlo bavies, .

too, I want tuer to go." Life pagaziac said "Iao

: Sy are goiag
10 pusu you around.™ J} 3214, "icat is al1 rigut, we will )
faco it. Aeca are considcrato of wozen wita bavies. I want,

since they were taking picturecs of ;aon, to sec taat lLee
has 3 fanily."™ "But, Lrs. Usvald. wo want you to leave
the childrea at hoze. e doa't thin;

£ it is good for the
Story for you to have tiac cuildrea.™ } $3i¢, "sut I think :
it is good zad we are taking the children with us", and

Harina says, “yos, Ry children go xhero I go.”

SO0 we left and we went t0 tuc court Lousc and stayocd there
- aad was ablec to talk to &y son. Upoa returuing to the
Auolpuus jiotel, which Ve tere escoried by tac pOlicczea,
woaderful protection so ro T¢pOrters could pet to us--2ne
golicc ¥ent way out of tacir *2) to sce that we were aot

2us iotcl 2ad ro one ausvercd

o S, ¥acrc we nad our clotlics
&nc suitcascs and 02by dizpers--no oac was tacrc. So the
two policcren or cetectives witis us WaS conceracd and )
dicn't even xnew if | 42l t.uc Tirit cGoor aunoder. Understand,
I wvas coafuscd., S$o thca, Irca around tiic corzer care tze
Lifc magazine rman any l saic, "Taat is hiw, Tucy asied--and
I, foolisaly, .2d pever asxed--tucy assed to sec his credaen-
tials, and ae was = Lifc msgazine represeatative, bus I now
realize uat I could nave occa i, &lyvody's aancds.

S0 w¢ eatered tue rooz= and tuac d2tectives left us wisy tae
AL after tiucy assured ta2t ae was iife Fagaziue reyrescn-
tative. 1Yue Life aLazine rerreschntociv

e &sacd, “iagt gre
YOu going tc do now?"* Ang ) said, “Lell, I understood taat
you were going to put pe ud ia tae hotel for two Or tirec

days so I can be asar my son, for giving you tie story."

§.C sarcastically rezaracd, "You izvea't given neo anythins

bul tae facts that are alrcady xnown™, and I said, “Uell,

Coulc we stoy here toaigat?" Tiis was late in tae afterncoa;
O¥ whcTre mny sou, hooert, was. So tiicn a red-

dcaded man, with no coat taat 1 feol was fron Life macazine

; =-taey nad aa officc on the 11th floor, we werc or tac 9th

-0 bedroons and waen
p I waliecd in tais redaeaded man was talking to this Life

Jacn thac Life represcatative
- 83id, “urs, Oswald, kerc is $0a¢ money." 1T didn't even look

™
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t:lt tac amount. “.e sre goiag to move you because rToporters
are on our trzail gnd we are soiasr to take you out, away
from tihc hecart of tuc city.” I follouwed suit and started
Plcziags up clothes. I Jdidrn't ask &c3ain wactucr I an doinp
rieat or anytaing. Tne Life represcatative froro Los Anacles
t00~ us dorastairs and put us in tic taxicad, toox us out

to ti.c Exccutive Inn, out ¢f wovrn, said e would pay for
lodsinps for two or tarce nitats 2ad tist we aad noucy for
taxicab in case we couldau's locate tacla waca we mccded taca,
to pct to toun in casc tiuey nocdcd ¢2rina or Jl at tac police
station. I Jad put tic 5il1 in 2y uniforn pockot, just
looscly, so after howe=-] got it out &ad it was a $50 bi1l.

1 €id not hoar any nore frow tucse Lifc napczine represen-
tatives.

Saturday, about 6:350, a kuock oa tuc door and I ROVEG tae
curtain anc it was .r. Cdaan {ro- tz2c¢ FBl. I aacd on rooc
aud pajamas. lie said, “U., you zrc ready fer bod.™ andg 1
82id, "Ue are avfully tirel. Xxavins is tazing a dat: sad
We are trying to dc just cuict and aice." lic said, *“..rs.
Oswalcd, I'd likc to tals to your diugater-in-law.*" J $aic,
“r. Gdhan, I aave ¢xplaiusd to you weforec taat ny daueater-
in-law is no: talxing to aayc:nc witliout lepal renresentation
and at tuis tirc we anaven't becu avle to sccurc any.” In
‘Rhe cup of ais hand was a photograprn tiaat was cut aad wzos _
& fan's picture. ilc $2id, *.rs. Uswzld, have You ever scen :
) tais man beforc?' I $aid, “hNo, sir--no sir, believe me, 1]
have pever secn this mar belcrc. lic said, “Can wc sliow tuis
picturc to Marina?" ] $a1¢, "iir. Odaaa, pPlcasc, we have

been under a terrivle s$train; tiac nirl nerses thae bavy: not
tonigint." Aad as went away.

e e e - i
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Thc.next---Sunday?---donday porciag wica I picked up paerer .
I inncdiately saic to secrot agernt and people protectian me,
*Tnis is the pan that tac Fil ageat canme and asked me if )
kacw, tac man that killed By soa, 1 recognize his picture.™

(. Faat was his nanc?

A. 1 did not kxnow ais pame until I read in the papcr,
Q. Wrat was it in the paper, then?

A. Ruby Rubenstein. I was &t tais tire very upset because I
recoganized the kan that the Fil, and I right away say, "Siace
taey aave his picturc the rinht before, way then wzs ac so

- £lose to shoot ny sca." So I didn't pay too muca atteation
8t tue time of the name in the paper.

' ,
| | » .
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- Les farvey
Tape recording of intervicw with Roher: lee Oswald, brother of/~arvcy-loe

Qswalcd. Reconrded on Rovesber 25, 1903,  Intcrviever is Speclal Agemt
J. M. howard, U. S. Secret Scrvice, Dcllas, Texas. This recording is being
pade at Six Flaps Imn Motel, Arlington, Toxas.

This is sn §ntcrview with Robert Lee Csiald, brother of Lee lhrvq Oswald,
sccusscd gssassinator of President Kermnedy.

Q. that is your full name? /
A. Robert Eémrdl:._eensmld. Jr.
And shen is your birthday, hobert?
horil 7, 1954.
p
And vhere is T vesidence at this time?
your hoe 7

I S, S = o w . iy

Q.
A
Q.
A. At Denton, Texas, 1009 Sicrra Drive.
Q.
A.

A. To begin with I ean't describe it in Ey owm feclines, 1 will say this,
as far as thc policeman's ccath in Dalles is concerned, 1 have no doudt
in zy mind; as far as the death of President Kennedy I have retained or
sttcapted to retzin s slight daubt in my cind even though spparently
by the information that I have gathercd throuch the press and taliing

:ii:ih varicus persons that the evidence is ovendelming that perhaps

Q. Referrings to the shooting of the policesan are you referring to Officer
- Tippit of Dallas?

A. 1 believe that that is is name, Yyes.
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A. 11 had been, as I men

L

- Q. Robert, where were you when you first loarrod that your brother had ‘ :

gone to Russia? -
A. I was in Fort Worth, Texas.

. Q. 1-scc, and what was your thousht at the tirme?

A. I ean’t roally recall

At first, I cculdn't believe it at all and after varicus broadcas
ctc., it becare evident that it v=as $0. Then it was periaps thre:’ or

four hours and, if I recall the doto
octcber 31, 3ol correctly, it was Hallowoen,

Q. lior 01d were rau at the time of your father's death?
A. T was five years old, My father died in August 1939, Lee was born in

O:tober 1939,

Where were you and your mother living at the timo?
At New Orleans, Louisiana,

A o

Could you tell re amything abaut Lee's backeraund, his chilchood. $ome-
thing about him that might help us to undersiand why that he misht

A. 1 have scarclied xy om mind for the ssre arsirers in refcrence to this
» L d L | * " to *

1 did also at the tire that we was notified that he went to Russia
Zyen to the cxtent of the reascns why there. I mieht mcntion that

- __dunng the first noath or nonth and a half that he was in Russia we did

Lricorrespond thraush the mails and I did ask hin the reasons why. The
only answers that I can rexmcrber are more or less what the papers have
reprinted in relation to the uncerdogz, Negroes, etc.

Q. !'-‘hcnyw Jearned that Robert was wantine to return to the Uni
o ited States
whi:h;;;;:rdm n;; Lee was wanting to return to the United States with
o agm -Inrriod in Russia, what did you do, shat was your

ticed, the first month and a half that he
Russia, Mcscow, at that per{od 1 did reccive a letter fram Lee, ﬁtii:g

thathemldno.longefmuctleornm-nmbcrcfthefmilymd '
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- that he was severine all Failv eritacts and we would not
. . further; that he was startine his life ir Russia snd

-3- -

L
-

wanted it. I belicve that was the last of Noveoler or
of December 1959, I did not hear frem hin arain until
t

Moril of 1961. In his first letter he advised mo tha
Harina, Russian eir]l, and that thcy were attepting to cone to

United States. Xy feelines at that tine was highly pleased that
tl{ehchad dzansedhisnind,tchadsoentheezmcfhbm

m: did warnt to rcturn and did want to bring his wife wi
¥Was your mother i1] at the time?
At the time that he was comine back frex Russia?
Yes. In other words, did that have anytking to do with him wanting to

roturn?
Not to my knowledge; I do not belicve she was at the time.

gnduh:tdidymdoinordertoassistLecineccinghcktothelhited
tates?

le-ll we did have a fairly regular er remular correspondence back and
forth. I belicve it was taking either ten days or two weeks for the
interchange of letters, and he kept me pasted on shat prosress he was

. 1 did not attempt to contact the State Departnent or anybody
else. At the tice I understood that ny pother was doine that, I Mas,

froa tice to time, contactod by an F3I agent, Mr. Fain (phonetic).
F-A-I-N, Fain?

I believe that is correct,

In regord to his contact with yau, what were these contacts, vhat did he
wvant to knai? -

Most of the tire and T believe with the exception of Perhaps once it was
a1l over the telcphone and, there acain, with exception of once, I
believe he did contact me onc tine at my office in Fort Yorthe-the

yest of the tine was at my residence in Fort Worth--and the line of
cucstioning was what had I heard froa Lec and what presress and what
was his plans as far as I eauld find aut,

It is our understandine that you contactod sacone in New York upon
lee and his wife's arrival in the United States in order to send hir -
By to coe hoce, Is this true?

]
. .
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A. That §s correct, mﬂlsutedlmdidkwpne tedmt!wwq:ms
he was making, I belicve it was lbt:ut a mu.‘\p?;' scocthine ecual to

that lencth of time prior to his departurc that he $ndicated to me .
that cvervthine was scttled, that waild be poing to Moscors to

pick up the necossary pass;:orts and nﬁcrs watever it wvas, that ]
wauld not hear fron him again umtil did reach the Unitod States.

WMo did you send the noney to in New York?
I cannot recall the exact nxe of the oremization 1-(! ¢o belicve it
was City of Ncew York or New j_t__o;-_k Citv Lclfare Center or scxething
sinilar to that, antesat

Mdt}wyinmngotthemytoywrbroﬂwr‘!

& 2

Richt, I was instructed to send it to thon, to Lee harvey's naxe in
care of then, mdthevumldaivetncmytohin vhich they did.

Q. Did bc cme to Fort ¥Yorth frca New York then?

A. Thev flex by jct into Dallas Lewe Field at vhich tinc my wife and myself
picked them up and took them to our hcuse in Fort Uorth.

Q. And he lived at your house with you and yorr fanily aid he ard his
fanily for how lenn?

A. _Amroxirately two months,

Q. Burine this time, did ycu notice any diance in him as you reaccdered hix
defore he went to Russia?

A. Xo, sir, I éid rot, Fc spncared to e £t that tire to be the boy I have
alvays knon. I do not recall at any time that we discussec any poli-
tical vicws. I will mention that ke did ask ze abaut whether or not I
had knam or had knowledee tiiat he did reccive a dishoneranle discharre
fren the U,S. !Marine Corp. I s2ic I had recad that in the paper, ard he
indicated théa that he was coinn to hzve that cuanged if ae cmld and
I certainly asree with that “that it was advissble because it was uy
_mdcrstandmg that the rcason that he did receive this dishonorable dis-
charge was that after he went to Russia on that basis denourncing ais
-ef{tizenship to the United States that that was t.hc recason for the dis-
honorable discharge.

e - Commission Exhitit No. 270 - . :
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"Q. WNas he Secretary of the Xavy at that time?
A. 1 do not believe he was, hecruse he either told me or I actuallv read
the answer that he had forwarded to the Secretary of the Navy as he
Was no lenger in that office, and that thevy would handle it From there.
Q. In other words, at the time that Lee wrote to Mr, Conmally, he thoupht
that he was Scecretary of the Navy, but he actually wasn't: he had
already left the office; is that rimit?
A I'm reerbering a little bit more nowv in relation to thet, !}\blim
that he had written the Sccretary of thic vy, Jdohn Crenallvy and if
By menory serves Be ripght, he was in of fice when ¢ did write the
sccretary of the Xavy, Jchn Comally; hewover, in between the times
\he correspondence were answered that he had relincquished that of fice
to run fer Goverrnor for tiic State of Texas,
Q. And then the letter frem ‘tr, Cnnally advised hin that his request
had been fonarded to the State Neqartneat. Is that risht?
A. €1 to the Office of the Sccrotary of the Navv. I do not know whether
it was the State Department or to the then Sccrctary of the Navy, °fr.,
Sorth,
Q. %hat was lec's reaction to the answer that he pot from Mr, Connally?
Ke 1 m't vecall any significance or I just reallv don't renczher his
Teoction to that, Il either told me or I read the letter that he
did receive, I axnot reaall shich,
2. Did he receive sny other news fron Yashington in regards to takine this
dishonorable discharse that you know of?
A. ot to my knovledee, he did not,
' 2. Did ho write to anyone else that you know of?
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A. - Thcy reated a duplex across the street fm-.\hntgmery ¥ard in Fm'm.
and I can't recall how long they were there; it wasn't very long. . .

Q. Mhcre did he work during the tinc that he was in Fort Worth?

I do not knav the naxzo of the fira, I was therc once; it was a small
busincss that 1 could gather, lacitod in a larec warchouse off the
white scttliement strect (phonetic) in Fort WHorth, The business was &

type of mctal work., I believe their main product was the metal veno-
lating that gocs on top of residences. ' :

Is that the only place that he worked that yau know of in Fort Yorth?
Yes. |

And hov long, overall, did he stay in Fort Yorth, béfare moving?

They arrived there in Jkme of 1962, and the best I can ronczber that he

Jeft Fort Worth prior to Thanksrivirs and I vould estirate it to be
the very latter part of Octcber or the early part of November,

Qf 19627
Yes, of 1962,

-

£

'S

Q.

%

Buring the tire he was in Fort Yorth, do yci nov vhether or not he was
contacted or visitad by any Federal Asency -- any law-enforcecent
apency connected with the Rederal Goverrmaent?

e

A. Yes, I can recall only e tice that they asted hin, and I believe I
tooll the original call ¢t oy resicence fro= the F3I 3urcau in Fort
dorth, anc I do not recall, Lut I belicve it was Mr, Fain asking vhether
or not it was passible for him to spezk to lee svhich Lee agreed to do so.
e mke to hin on the phonc and they did set up an interview, I believe,

at office in Fort ¥Worth,

You were not present, then, when tie interview took place?
No, I vas not. 1 recall that after I returned fron work, I believe that

intervicw was the next day and after I returncd from work the next day,
I ssked Lee sdout it, and he said it was just more or less the same olc

L
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thing or sacthine along that mture.‘ le did lauch bt one aucs ‘ “ -
in the wvay I rccall the auestion that the Acent put to hix,was he i
Agent of the Fecderal Goverrment that was scnis to Russia? He said i !
replicd "Oh, don't you knav', and this ke lauched about, _
Q: Asd whore did he move to from Fort Morth?
A. He moved to Dallas, Texas. I never did have his sns t residence '
address, Two or threc days after he moved to Dallas I reccived @
postcard froa hia with a post officc box moher in Dallas., .
. Do you roemoder this mmber of Shanc? / /
A. I bolieve it was Post Office Sox 2918Y Mllas, Texas,
- b, L Poge wwwr - & Rew
Q. And yxa never did knov vhat his adliress vas in Dallas?
A, XNo, sir, I ¢id not. I askcd hin in my first letter, whv the post office
box or hov else could I contact hiz, and his roply {n his lctter was
that he was not sctiled and that I hal not taken an apartrent or a
residence to live ir, that he wauld retain this post office bax where
I could always ycach hin,
Q. Lms’ And did he correspand with you regularly while he was in .
Rn, sir, hc did not,
0. Bov lone vas he there?
A. In Dallas?
Q. Yes, this tinc, .
A. To my knorledee and until Friday nisht of this past week I assunod that
Re had been in Dallas the entire tice and I was not aware that he ever
Q- 1 scc. Were you aware of the fact that he and his wife were not living
f. tonether during the week? )
’ A. XNo, sir, I was not.
! Q. ~You did not know this?

#
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dallas and up until this Friday

Jetters froo him that were scas
infrocuent.

Did he ever mention to you that he was distressed or

arything that had hapnened to Rim to the point where
violent? Fo

Ko, sir, he did not. And 1 restate my feclings at the tixe that he
Teturned to the Unfited States in the year, 1952, to me

that T had always knam, older, but still the sa=c as far as I &
c\ecerned. .

I sce. Yau didn't knov that he had aoved to New Orleans for a short
period of tinme, is that richt? '

Since his return froo Russia?

Yes.

Ko sir, I was not avare of that, py

I see. Do you knov this man, ', I‘air.e: that was the landlord shere
loe's wife, Marina, was livine?

A met Mr. Paine previausly at the Nallas Police Station Pri night
the night of the death of the President:. %y might,

faat was Novezber 22, 19637

Noverber 22, 1963. I met hir at the Dallas Police Station, gt which
timc he and his wife, Mrs. Paine? were tzkine lee's wife, \arina, and
By motlher, and their two smll diildren to their home.

Did yau have & discussion with hia st the time?

a0, sir, 1 ¢id rot, I really didn': kna: who he was until they started
to lcave and ther I was advised that that was where Marina had been
$tayinc, at the Paines' residerce.

You didn't knowv Mr. Paine any prior to this time?

Ho, sir.

Do you know Jack Rubenstein?

Ko, sir, I do not.
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tlave you ever heard that narc before? . -"-“.
I have ncver heard that nx=e beforc.,

Yau have been told that he §s the person that shot yarr drotlor at
Dallos?

Yos, sir, I have.

Do ycu have any idez as to vhat the reason was that Mr, Rubenstein shot
your brother? - _

No, sir, I certainly do not.

Is there enythine else that vou nisht tell us in resard to ary of
these incidents shiich we have disaissed?

No, sir, I do not knav of anythine that I could add to vhat I have
alrcady said, | | : -

i.ctacuythis--didymkrmthatl.ecoﬁwdariﬂoaningﬂwdne
that hc wvas in Dallas? -

No, sir, I did nos. - ’
Yaui did not know that he amed a rille?

No, sir, I did not.

Doymhzwofhinwningamolvcrata:_vti:c!

No, sir, I was not awarc that he amed ay type of fircam,
I sce. Did you ever do any shooting with Lee or did ycu do any hunting

- or anythins of that sort.

Ycs, sir, I ¢o recall huntine with him at onc tiec vhich I do belicve
vas after.his relcase from the Marine Corps. lie stayed two o tarce

days in Fort Yortih.
This was prior to the tirc he went to Russia?

That §s correct, and at that tine we had gane to py wife's fauily's
f£arm and had taken Lee, and ke and I and my brother-in-lew did go rabbit
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Did Loc or did Lee's wifc, or yarr mother say

tinc that Lec returned to the United States frem
wwmrkamlwmucummhmm

Cﬂ:ldlhcarﬂutqm, please, - - s

Doymhlwfrmywr:oﬂwrnrfrmlce'swife.}hﬁm vhether or not

any Foderal Agency contacted hin at cither Irving o Dailas in the past
fow conths?

No, sir Idonot'trmtlntot.herﬂun\!utlweﬂ\eudtodty. 1 did
m{hv;wpriuhmlod.«eepriarcmuctndebythe&dem
Burcau,

I see, kﬂ\twmnfeﬂingtobu}mt!«hdmtoldmelfuﬂ
Agent Charles el? | .

That is correct, sir.
Yau didn't knov about then trying to cofitact hin,
No, sir.

Did you know whether or not Lee belonged to any subversive organizations
or any orranizations in Dallas? |

No, sir, 1 was not sware of any type of orpanizction that he did belong
to or was asscciated with. .

Did you know shether or not he had contact or vas receivine literature
of any kind fron Russia?

No:;mdl tonight. There, again, dn relation to your interview with
darina, I never had heard of it before.

You didnothwwtlutl.news'mwcteduith this?
\)lo. sir.
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-- 2!. All ripht, Robert, wc won't contimae this too

Q. Is there anything that you ean thirk of that yau might tell us that misht
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mch fuirther because -
I don't feel like that you do have any real irformation that misht help
us in this case, tut, overall, may I ask you, do you know any Qubans?

A. Mo, sir, I do mot. | L

Do you know shether Lee knew any Qudans?

Mo, sir, I do not.

Do you belong to any Quban sympathizer orranizations?

Do I?

Yes.

No, sir.

Do yau know that Lee was?
No, sir, I do not.

help us in puttina this story tejcther?
A. Ko, sir, I ceonot think of anythirg that in any remote possibility that

»e

wauld be of service in this respect. If I did I would certainly give
that information.

Q. You said somcthing to me at the police dopartaent yesterday in recsrds
to your fecclings to vhat has hannened to Presicent Kermedy., Bhat are
your feelings as far as what has happened here? .

A. 1 s not recalling.
Q. You vemcrher, you asked me if I would relay the message to kis wife?

A. Yes. The messare vas’® rally mv decpest syopathy to MNrs. Kermedy and
her fanily on the death of the President.

Q. I see. O, Rodert, thank you very such. How tall are yau now?
A, S fect, 11 1/2.
(. And how much do you weigh?

A. 150 pauncs.
—
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A. .
Q. _—
Q. Mt is your wife's name? | | ' o _"'_.; “—,. g ; !
A, Vada--Y, as in Victor, a-d—a--{::x_r‘iigu_li. :
Q. :hw old is she? '
A, She is 25. 3
Q. Do yo: have any children? {
A. Yes 1 do. *

Q. How many children do you have? * .

-1;,' A, 1 hﬁe two children--cne girl that is six years olc. |

‘ Q. that is her name? | ' | \
A. Clthy!-hrietbwald,md-yboy,lw1su~'oandahalfyearsoldandhis .

nare is Robert, also.
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